Lucy Tsai

From: aven.zhou [aven.zhou@cn.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2008 1:34 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re:FW: KINYO CO.,LTD, FCC ID: VF6ARTDIOBT500, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7926,
Notice#1

Attachments: Schematics of RF module.pdf; User Manual_0523.pdf; SZ080325B01-RP_0526.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Pl ease kindly find nthbel ureeply bel ow
I f there is any question,please contact me without

Thanks & Best regards!
Aven. zhou (Miss) [/

Compliance Certification Service(Shenzhen) I nc.

Tel: -28B655000 ext. 601

Email : aven. zhou@cn. ccsemc. com
tillyping@gmail . com

MSN tilly ping@hotmail . com

Skype: aven_zzp

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

"aven.zhou" <aven.zhou@cn.ccsemc.com>

2008-05-23 01:18
FW: KINYO CO.,LTD, FCCA34DesyREARTHDOOBTANDET7926, Nc

H Aven,

Pl ease address foll ow ng issues.
#1: Pl ease provide RF portion's schenatics.

<Aven> The attached is the RF Portion's schemati cs.

Q4#2: User manual doesn't include RF exposure statement. Pl ease add.

<Aven> The attached is revised user nanual . (P6)

43: Pl ease explain why tested with x, y, z three planes are required
for this ducking.

<Aven> The attached is revised report(P6). 1



Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
CCs

The itens indicated above nust be subnitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-nail date nay
result in application di smssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so
pl ease note that partial responses increase processing tine and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
shoul d be directed to the e-nmail address listed bel ow the name of the
sender.



